From: Kimberly Guilfoyle

To:

Cc: ; Ealicia Mandel; Ashley Mocarski
Subject: Trump Victory Finance Committee Congressional Captain Follow Up

Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 2:56:56 PM

Attachments: DJITP Contribution Form Fillable - Cheney.pdf

Trump Victory Contribution Form - Cheney.pdf
TVEC Congressional Captain Program Overview.pdf
Region 2 Report Card.pdf

Congresswoman Cheney,

| wanted to start off by saying a big thank you for your $10,000 contribution to DJTFP and for your
continued support for the President. | apologize for not being able to join the call yesterday with you
and our RNC Co-Chair, Tommy Hicks. Please do not hesitate to reach out if you do need anything!
We are thrilled that you have agreed to serve as a Trump Victory Finance Committee (TVFC)
Congressional Co-Captain. You were hand selected for this role because of your tremendous support
of President Trump, and your leadership and respect among your GOP colleagues. Your involvement
in the TVFC program will be critical to ensuring the President has the necessary resources to win in
November. We ask that our TVFC Congressional Co- Captains commit to giving/raising at least
$60,000 by August 20, 2020. Below you will find more details on the role as well as further
information on the TVFC program and contribution limits.

DESCRIPTION OF CONGRESSIONAL CAPTAIN ROLE (SEE ATTTACHED TVFC CONGRESSIONAL
CAPTAINS PROGRAM OVERVIEW):

Serve as the TVFC Congressional Captain and oversee the outreach to your GOP
colleagues in Region 2 which includes Colorado, Idaho, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska
North Dakota, Oklahoma, South Dakota, and Wyoming by encouraging Members in
your region to sign up for the TVFC, as well as make a Leadership PAC and/or Campaign
Committee contributions to Donald J. Trump for President, Inc. Attached please “Region
2 Report Card” which includes the Members in your region.

Provide monthly progress reports on the TVFC Congressional Program to President Donald
J. Trump, TVFC National Chair Kimberly Guilfoyle, Donald J. Trump for President Campaign
Manager Brad Parscale and Trump Victory Political Director Chris Carr.

Assist the Trump Victory finance team by making fundraising calls to your regional and
national donor network.

Participate in surrogate fundraising events and conference calls on behalf of Trump
Victory.

Give/Raise $60,000 by August 20 by making a Leadership PAC and Federal Campaign
Committee contributions and encouraging your GOP colleagues to do the same. See
contribution limits breakdowns below:

LEADERSHIP PAC & CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE CONTRIBUTIONS TO DONALD J. TRUMP FOR
PRESIDENT INC:
e We ask that our Congressional Captains make Leadership PAC and Federal Campaign
Committee contributions to Donald J. Trump for President Inc (DJTP) and encourage their
GOP colleagues to do the same. Attached please find the DJTP Contribution Form which you
can share with your GOP colleagues.



o Checks should be made payable to Donald J. Trump for President, Inc and mailed to
310 First Street SE, Washington, DC 20003.
= A Leadership PAC may contribute up t0$10,000 allocable to Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc (DJTP)
e Note: Leadership PACs may contribute up to 55,000 per election (primary
& general) to Donald J. Trump for President, Inc (DJTP)
= A Federal Campaign Committee may contribute up to $4,000 allocable to
Donald J. Trump for President, Inc (DJTP)
o Note: A federal campaign committee may contribute up to 52,000 per
election (primary & general) to Donald J. Trump for President, Inc (DJTP)

INDIVIDUAL CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRUMP VICTORY:

e We ask that our Congressional Captains reach out to their donor networks to encourage them
to contribute to Trump Victory which is a joint fundraising committee between Donald J.
Trump for President Inc (DJTP), the Republican National Committee (RNC) and 22 official
Republican State Parties.

e Trump Victory may accept contributions up to $580,600 per person or $1,161,200 per couple.

e Your personal TVFC Fundraising ID, or “bundler number” is 14953 and your bundler link is
https://secure.winred.com/trumpvictory/tvfcdonate?bundler id=14953. Anyone that
contributes using your bundler link, or by returning the attached Trump Victory Contribution
Form with your bundler number, will be automatically tracked to your fundraising efforts.

Thank you and | look forward to working with you over the next seven months to re-elect President
Donald J. Trump!

Kimberly Guilfoyle
Kimberly Guilfoyle

National Chair, Trump Victory Finance Committee (TVIFC)
kg@donaldtrump.com

www.donaldjtrump.com/tvfc






